Bell, Danielle

L
From: Jason Engel <Engeli@CityofNewPortRichey.org>
Sent; Thursday, Cctober 06, 2016 8,22 PM
To: Bell, Danielle
Subject: Intoxilizer fail temp reg diagnostic
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello,

Per our conversation | attempted to conduct another inspection. The instrument again failed the temp reg diagnostic
before the inspection. | would like to clarify before | send it out that it goes to you and not to Enforcement
Electronics. Please advise.

Thank you,

Jason Engel
Sergeant/Patrol Division
New Port Richey Police
6739 Adams Street

New Port Richey, FL 34652
727-841-4550 ext 124

fax 727-816-1132

This correspondence is from a law enforcement agency and may contain confidential, secret,
classified, and/or privileged communications. Unauthorized use of this information may
subject you to criminal and civil penalties. This document is the property of the New Port
Richey Police Department and may not be disseminated without authorization. As such this
document may be exempt from public record as defined in Florida State Statute Chapter

119. It is the responsibility of the recipient of this correspondence to ensure applicable
Laws, Statutes, Rules and Regulations are followed.

xwxwxs® NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to

whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-

mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments), ¥#¥¥#%%¥%




Bell, Danielle
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From; Jason Engel <Engell@CityofNewPortRichey.org>
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 2:50 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: Intoxilizer fail temp reg diagnostic

{ did the upload fast night. 1 will ship it out asap.

Thank you,

From: Bell, Danielle [mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 8:06 AM

To: Jason Engel

. Subject: RE: Intoxilizer fail temp reg diagnostic

Yes, it would come straight to me. | can determine which aspect may be causing the temp reg fail and possibly avoid
extra costs to the agency. Also, please login to menu level 2 and go to comms transfer and upload the instrument prior
1o shipping.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

{850) 617-1286 (Office)

{850) 274-2757 {Cell)

(850) 921-3787 {Fax)

From: Jascn Engel [mailto:Engell@CityofNewPortRichey.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 8:22 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: Intoxilizer fall temp reg diagnostic

Hello,

Per our conversation | attempted to conduct another inspection. The instrument again failed the temp reg diagnostic
before the inspection. | would like to clarify before | send it out that it goes to you and not to Enforcement
Electronics. Please advise.

Thank you,

Jason Engel
Sergeant/Patrol DBivision
New Port Richey Police
6739 Adams Street

New Port Richey, FL 34652
727-841-4550 ext 124

fax 727-816-1132
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This correspondence is from a law enforcement agency and may contain confidential, secret,
classified, and/or privileged communications. Unauthorized use of this information may
subject you to criminal and civil penalties. This document is the property of the New Port
Richey Police Department and may not be disseminated without authorization. As such this
document may be exempt from public record as defined in Florida State Statute Chapter

119. It is the responsibility of the recipient of this correspondence to ensure applicable
Laws, Statutes, Rules and Regulations are followed.

*xxdkk%* NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to
whoim it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-
mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments), *¥ %% ddxs



